

Make Your Publications Visible.

A Service of



Leibniz-Informationszentrum Wirtschaft Leibniz Information Centre

DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.)

Research Report
SOEP-Core v37 - BIOPAREN

SOEP Survey Papers, No. 1177

#### **Provided in Cooperation with:**

German Institute for Economic Research (DIW Berlin)

Suggested Citation: DIW Berlin / SOEP (Ed.) (2022): SOEP-Core v37 - BIOPAREN, SOEP Survey Papers, No. 1177, Deutsches Institut für Wirtschaftsforschung (DIW), Berlin

This Version is available at: https://hdl.handle.net/10419/263190

#### Standard-Nutzungsbedingungen:

Die Dokumente auf EconStor dürfen zu eigenen wissenschaftlichen Zwecken und zum Privatgebrauch gespeichert und kopiert werden.

Sie dürfen die Dokumente nicht für öffentliche oder kommerzielle Zwecke vervielfältigen, öffentlich ausstellen, öffentlich zugänglich machen, vertreiben oder anderweitig nutzen.

Sofern die Verfasser die Dokumente unter Open-Content-Lizenzen (insbesondere CC-Lizenzen) zur Verfügung gestellt haben sollten, gelten abweichend von diesen Nutzungsbedingungen die in der dort genannten Lizenz gewährten Nutzungsrechte.



https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-sa/4.0/

#### Terms of use:

Documents in EconStor may be saved and copied for your personal and scholarly purposes.

You are not to copy documents for public or commercial purposes, to exhibit the documents publicly, to make them publicly available on the internet, or to distribute or otherwise use the documents in public.

If the documents have been made available under an Open Content Licence (especially Creative Commons Licences), you may exercise further usage rights as specified in the indicated licence.



# 11777





SOEP-Core v37 - BIOPAREN

**SOEP Group** 



Running since 1984, the German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) is a wide-ranging representative longitudinal study of private households, located at the German Institute for Economic Research, DIW Berlin.

The aim of the SOEP Survey Papers Series is to thoroughly document the survey's data collection and data processing. The SOEP Survey Papers is comprised of the following series:

Series A – Survey Instruments (Erhebungsinstrumente)

Series B – Survey Reports (Methodenberichte)

Series C – Data Documentation (Datendokumentationen)

Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding

Series E - SOEPmonitors

Series F – SOEP Newsletters

Series G - General Issues and Teaching Materials

The SOEP Survey Papers are available at http://www.diw.de/soepsurveypapers

#### **Editors:**

Dr. Jan Goebel, DIW Berlin

Prof. Dr. Stefan Liebig, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. David Richter, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Carsten Schröder, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Jürgen Schupp, DIW Berlin and Freie Universität Berlin

Prof. Dr. Sabine Zinn, DIW Berlin and Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin

#### Please cite this paper as follows:

SOEP Group, 2022. SOEP-Core v37 - BIOPAREN. SOEP Survey Papers 1177: Series D - Variable Descriptions and Coding. Berlin: DIW Berlin/SOEP



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International License. © 2022 by SOEP

ISSN: 2193-5580 (online)

DIW Berlin German Socio-Economic Panel (SOEP) Mohrenstr. 58 10117 Berlin Germany

soeppapers@diw.de



# SOEP-Core v37 - BIOPAREN

SOEP Group

2022

# Contents

1	Variables in File BIOPAREN	4
	pid – Never Changing Person ID	4
	cid – Original Houshold Number, Case ID	4
	fnr – Person Number Father	5
	mnr – Person Number Mother	6
	fybirth – Year Of Birth - Father	6
	mybirth – Year Of Birth - Mother	7
	fydeath – What Year Did Father Die	8
	mydeath – What Year Did Mother Die	8
	fsedu – Level Of Education Father	9
	msedu – Level Of Education Mother	9
	fprofedu – Vocational Training Father	10
	mprofedu – Vocational Training Mother	10
	fsinfo – Origin SBIL Father	11
	msinfo – Origin SBIL Mother	11
	fprofinfo – Origin BBIL Father	12
	mprofinfo – Origin BBIL Mother	12
	freli – Religion Father	12
	mreli – Religion Mother	12
	fpsinfo – Herk. fprofstat Vater	13
	locchildh – Place Raised To Age 15	13
	locchild1 – Still Lives In Town Where Raised	13
	bioyear – Year Of Biography Survey	14
	fnat – Nationality of Father	14
	mnat – Nationality of Mother	15
	mpsinfo – Herk. fprofstat Mutter	15
	fisco88 – FATHER ISCO88 - New Generation	15
	misco88 – MOTHER ISCO88 - New Generation	16
	fisei88 – FATHER ISEI-Status88 Ganzeboom (ISCO-88)	17
	misei88 – MOTHER ISEI-Status88 Ganzeboom (ISCO-88)	17
	fmps92 – FATHER Magnitude Prestige Scale (KldB92)	18
	mmps92 – MOTHER Magnitude Prestige Scale (KldB92)	19
	fsiops88 – FATHER TREIMANS STANDARD INT.OCC.PR.SCORE (ISCO-88)	19
	msiops88 - MOTHER TREIMANS STANDARD INT.OCC.PR.SCORE (ISCO-88)	20
	fegp88 – FATHER ERIKSON,GOLDTHORPE Class Category (ISCO-88)	21
	megp88 – MOTHER ERIKSON,GOLDTHORPE Class Category (ISCO-88)	21
	fkldb92 – FATHER StaBuA 1992 Job Classification	22
	mkldb92 - MOTHER StaBuA 1992 Job Classification	22
	fkldb10 - FATHER Job (KldB2010)	23
	mkldb10 - MOTHER StaBuA 1992 Job Classification	24
	fisei08 – FATHER ISEI-Status Ganzeboom (ISCO-08)	24
	misei08 – MOTHER ISEI-Status Ganzeboom (ISCO-08)	25
	fmps08 – FATHER Magnitude Prestige Scale (ISCO-08)	26
	mmps08 – MOTHER Magnitude Prestige Scale (ISCO-08)	26
	fsiops08 – FATHER TREIMANS STANDARD INT.OCC.PR.SCORE (ISCO-08)	27
	msiops08 – MOTHER TREIMANS STANDARD INT.OCC.PR.SCORE (ISCO-08)	28
	fegp08 – FATHER ERIKSON,GOLDTHORPE Class Category (ISCO-08)	28
	megp08 - MOTHER ERIKSON,GOLDTHORPE Class Category (ISCO-08)	29

misco08 – MOTHER ISCO-08	29
fisco08 – FATHER ISCO-08	30
living1 – No. Of Years Living With Bio. Parents	31
living2 – No. Of Years Living With Single Mother	31
living3 – No. Of Years Living With Single Mother And Partner	32
living4 – No. Of Years Living With Single Father	33
living5 – No. Of Years Living With Single Father And Partner	33
living7 – No. Of Years Living With Foster Parents	34
living6 – No. Of Years Living With Other Relatives	34
living8 – No. Of Years Living In Home	35
fprofstat – Job Position Father	35
mprofstat – Job Position Mother	36
ffight – Argue Or Fight With Father When Respondent 15	37
mfight – Argue Or Fight With Mother When Respondent 15	37
mcurrloc – Current residence of Mother	37
fcurrloc - Current residence of Father	38
	•
morigin – Country of Origin, Mother	38
forigin – Country of Origin, Father	39
sibl – Siblings yes/no	40
nums – Number Of Sisters	40
numb – Number Of Brothers	40
twin – Twin sister/brother	41
siblup – Time of update - siblings	41

# 1 Variables in File BIOPAREN

## pid – Never Changing Person ID

101	103 201 202 203 301 302 401 501 601 602 604 701 801  39235803 39235804 39236101 39236401 39237401 39237402 39237401 39237601 39237601 39237601 39237601 39237801 39237801 39237801 39238001 39238001 39238002 39238301	. (96147	rows omitted)	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 96147 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
-----	---	----------	---------------	--

## cid - Original Houshold Number, Case ID

19	3
27	3
35	2
43	1
51	1
60	9
78	1
86	1
94	1
108	1
116	1

124		2
132		3
140		1
159		1
	(42263 rows omitted)	96121
3923487		2
3923541		1
3923550		1
3923568		3
3923576		1
3923584		4
3923614		1
3923649		2
3923746		2
3923762		2
3923789		1
3923797		1
3923800		2
3923835		1
3923878		1

## fnr – Person Number Father

1701 2101 2201 2301 2301 2401 3001 3301 4501 5201 5301 5701 5801 (10681 rows omitted) 17744 39195902 39204002 39205802 39205802 39205902 39208202 39208202 39208302 39208302 39208301 39221602 39225301	1701 2101 2201 2301 2401 3001 3301 4501 5201 5301 5701 5801 (1068 95902 204002 205802 208202 208202 208302 209401 220301 221602 225301	1 rows omitted)	1 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 17744 2 2 1 1 3 2 2 2 1
---	--	-----------------	---

]	39235602
2	39235802
78362	-1
31	-3

#### mnr – Person Number Mother

102 201 602 1301 1602 1704 1901 2102 2202 2302 2402 3002 3302 4502 5202 39209802 39210602 39215901 39217301 39220302 39220502 39220901 39221601 39225302 39235601 39235601 39235601 39237601 -1 -3	(12938 rows omitted)	1 2 1 1 2 1 1 2 2 1 1 2 2 1 2 3 2 1 1 2 3 2 1 1 1 2 1 75290 25
--	----------------------	--

## **fybirth** – Year Of Birth - Father

1840	1
1845	1
1847	1
1849	2
1850	2
1851	1
1853	1
1854	2

1855		2
1856		4
1857		4
1858		4
1859		3
1860		12
1861		5
	(120 rows omitted)	76088
1982		24
1983		13
1984		9
1985		5
1986		6
1987		2
1988		1
1989		2
-1	No answer	10842
-2	Does not apply	235
-3	Not valid	48
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	8857
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

# mybirth – Year Of Birth - Mother

1818		1
1840		1
1847		1
1853		1
1855		1
1856		2
1857		1
1858		1
1859		7
1860		7
1861		3
1862		6
1863		1
1864		5
1865		6
	(120 rows omitted)	78326
1986		16
1987		9
1988		4
1989		6
1990		2
1991		1
1992		1
1993		1

-1	No answer	8875
-2	Does not apply	244
-3	Not valid	59
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	8589
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## **fydeath** – What Year Did Father Die

1890		1
1897		1
1900		2
1902		2
1903		2
1905		2
1906		4
1907		3
1908		2
1910		1
1911		2
1912		6
1913		4
1914		21
1915		18
	(96 rows omitted)	32087
2012		521
2013		592
2014		499
2015		477
2016		493
2017		416
2018		373
2019		154
-1	No answer	693
-2	Does not apply	46133
-3	Not valid	14
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	13654
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## mydeath – What Year Did Mother Die

1898	1
1903	1
1905	1
1906	1
1907	2

1010		٦.
1910		3
1911		2
1913		3
1914		5
1915		7
1916		3
1917		3
1918		9
1919		10
1920		8
	(91 rows omitted)	22431
2012		480
2013		465
2014		426
2015		451
2016		394
2017		399
2018		369
2019		147
-1	No answer	372
-2	Does not apply	54731
-3	Not valid	12
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	15441
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
•	om, aranabio in 1035 restricted cultion	Ü

## **fsedu** – Level Of Education Father

0	Do Not Know	4742
1	Secondary General School	38212
2	Intermediate School	11596
3	Technical high school	651
4	Upper Secondary Degree	9945
5	Other degree	3859
6	No School Degree	3149
7	No School Attended	0
8	Mig: Compulsory Schooling (Abroad)	673
9	Mig: Secondary School (Abroad)	558
-1	No Answer	6876
-2	Does not apply	3025
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	12891
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## msedu – Level Of Education Mother

0	Do Not Know	2918
1	Secondary General School	39597
2	Intermediate School	15129
3	Technical high school	618
4	Upper Secondary Degree	6532
5	Other degree	3718
6	No School Degree	4431
7	No School Attended	0
8	Mig: Compulsory Schooling (Abroad)	654
9	Mig: Secondary School (Abroad)	469
-1	No Answer	6708
-2	Does not apply	2916
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	12487
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

# **fprofedu** – Vocational Training Father

Do Not Know	4825
No Vocational Degree	15152
Vocational Degree	32079
Trained in Foreign Company	0
Trained long Time in Foreign Company	0
Foreign Vocational School	0
Trade,Farming Apprentice	12197
Business Apprentice	1991
Health Care School	37
Special Technical School	2218
Civil Service Training	999
Tech Engineer School	1003
Foreign Collage	311
College, University	9096
Other Training	1688
Currently in Vocational Training	20
Currently in Schooling	3
No Answer	2768
Does not apply	6355
Answer improbable	86
Inadmissible multiple response	0
Not included in this version of the questionnaire	5349
Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
Only available in less restricted edition	0
	No Vocational Degree Vocational Degree Trained in Foreign Company Trained long Time in Foreign Company Foreign Vocational School Trade,Farming Apprentice Business Apprentice Health Care School Special Technical School Civil Service Training Tech Engineer School Foreign Collage College, University Other Training Currently in Vocational Training Currently in Schooling No Answer Does not apply Answer improbable Inadmissible multiple response Not included in this version of the questionnaire Version of questionnaire with modified filtering

# mprofedu – Vocational Training Mother

0	Do Not Know	4419
10	No Vocational Degree	32038

20	Vocational Degree	23210
21	Trained in Foreign Company	1
22	Trained long Time in Foreign Company	0
23	Foreign Vocational School	0
24	Trade,Farming Apprentice	9700
25	Business Apprentice	3780
26	Health Care School	363
27	Special Technical School	779
28	Civil Service Training	285
30	Tech Engineer School	769
31	Foreign Collage	340
32	College, University	4705
40	Other Training	1625
50	Currently in Vocational Training	38
51	Currently in Schooling	17
-1	No Answer	2702
-2	Does not apply	6236
-3	Answer improbable	21
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	5149
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

# fsinfo – Origin SBIL Father

0	Do Not Know-Proxy	0
1	Biography-Proxy	58338
2	\$PGEN-Individual Info	15047
-1	No Answer	6869
-2	Does not apply	3032
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	12891
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

# msinfo – Origin SBIL Mother

0	Do Not Know-Proxy	0
1	Biography-Proxy	55067
2	\$PGEN-Individual Info	18999
-1	No Answer	6708
-2	Does not apply	2916
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	12487
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## fprofinfo - Origin BBIL Father

0	Do Not Know-Proxy	0
1	Biography-Proxy	66362
2	\$PGEN-Individual Info	15257
-1	No Answer	2720
-2	Does not apply	6403
-3	Answer improbable	86
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	5349
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## mprofinfo - Origin BBIL Mother

0	Do Not Know-Proxy	0
1	Biography-Proxy	62667
2	\$PGEN-Individual Info	19402
-1	No Answer	2702
-2	Does not apply	6236
-3	Answer improbable	21
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	5149
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## freli - Religion Father

_		•
0	Do Not Know-Proxy	0
1	Catholic	16545
2	Protestant	17836
3	Other Christian Denomination	1817
4	Islamic Denomination	2785
5	Other Denomination	1570
6	No Denomination	10712
7	Mig: Christian Community	382
-1	No Answer	4530
-2	Does not apply	20763
-3	Answer improbable	146
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	19091
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## mreli - Religion Mother

? Does / did your father / mother belong to a church or religious group? // Mother, if not living in the household (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-ll/35:lm13[4345])

0	Do Not Know-Proxy	0
1	Catholic	17401
2	Protestant	19837
3	Other Christian Denomination	1972
4	Islamic Denomination	2929
5	Other Denomination	1625
6	No Denomination	9288
7	Mig: Christian Community	487
-1	No Answer	3819
-2	Does not apply	20336
-3	Answer improbable	64
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	18419
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## fpsinfo – Herk. fprofstat Vater

0	Do Not Know-Proxy	0
1	Biography-Proxy	50688
2	\$PGEN-Individual Info	15208
-1	No Answer	12625
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	54
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	17602
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## **locchildh** – Place Raised To Age 15

1	Large City	19422
2	Medium City	14419
3	Small City	19180
4	Countryside	28662
-1	No Answer	4430
-2	Does not apply	58
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	10006
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## locchild1 - Still Lives In Town Where Raised

1	Yes, Still	38477
2	Yes, Again	2303
3	No	30167

No Answer	4479
Does not apply	9831
Answer improbable	0
Inadmissible multiple response	0
Not included in this version of the questionnaire	10920
Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
Only available in less restricted edition	0
	Does not apply Answer improbable Inadmissible multiple response Not included in this version of the questionnaire Version of questionnaire with modified filtering

# bioyear - Year Of Biography Survey

1984		12251
1985		527
1986		502
1987		464
1988		380
1989		385
1990		4812
1991		506
1992		499
1993		475
1994		933
1995		1075
1996		471
1997		480
1998		415
	(6 rows omitted)	16301
2005		664
2006		530
2007		2577
2008		594
2009		439
2010		10249
2011		7399
2012		3378
2013		5925
2014		1128
2015		2627
2016		5365
2017		7691
2018		2748
2019		4387

**fnat** – Nationality of Father

1	Germany	50980
2	Other	12963
-1	No Answer	530
-2	Does not apply	1310
-3	Answer improbable	0

-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	9458
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8		20936

## mnat - Nationality of Mother

? Does or did your father / mother have German citizenship? // Mother, if not living in the household (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-ll/30:lm04[4340])

1	Germany	52522
2	Other	12936
-1	No Answer	308
-2	Does not apply	1305
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	9118
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8		19988

## mpsinfo - Herk. fprofstat Mutter

0	Do Not Know-Proxy	0
1	Biography-Proxy	38295
2	\$PGEN-Individual Info	20174
-1	No Answer	2632
-2	Does not apply	181
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	34895
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### fisco88 - FATHER ISCO88 - New Generation

1	Armed Forces	0
2	Officer	0
3	Job Seeker	0
4	Insufficient Info	0
5	Student	0
6	Housewife	0
7	Pensioner	0
8	Do Not Know	0
9	No Answer	0
100	Soldiers	589
110	Armed Forces	0
1110	Head Of Government Jurisdiction	88

1120	Senior Government Official	0
1130	Traditional Chief, Head Of Village	0
1140	Sr. Official Organisation	17
	(442 rows omitted)	60620
9920	Apprentice Without Defined Job Role	0
9930	Intern, Trainee Without Defined Job Role	0
9941	School Leaver, Seeking Employment	0
9942	Other Labourer, Seeking Employment	0
9950	Specialized professionals without further specification	0
9960	Homeworkers without further specification	0
9970	Foreman, Team Leader	0
9980	Other employees without further specification	0
-1	No Answer	64
-2	Does not apply	1029
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	33770
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### misco88 - MOTHER ISCO88 - New Generation

? If applicable: What was your father's / mother's occupation when you were 15 years old? // Mother (from: soep-core/soep-core-2015-ll/33:lm07[4343])

1	Armed Forces	0
2	Officer	0
3	Job Seeker	0
4	Insufficient Info	0
5	Student	0
6	Housewife	0
7	Pensioner	0
8	Do Not Know	0
9	No Answer	0
100	Soldiers	10
110	Armed Forces	0
1110	Head Of Government Jurisdiction	11
1120	Senior Government Official	0
1130	Traditional Chief, Head Of Village	0
1140	Sr. Official Organisation	2
	(442 rows omitted)	37323
9920	Apprentice Without Defined Job Role	0
9930	Intern, Trainee Without Defined Job Role	0
9941	School Leaver, Seeking Employment	0
9942	Other Labourer, Seeking Employment	0
9950	Specialized professionals without further specification	0
9960	Homeworkers without further specification	0
9970	Foreman, Team Leader	0
9980	Other employees without further specification	0
-1	No Answer	27
-2	Does not apply	1936

-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	56868
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## fisei88 - FATHER ISEI-Status88 Ganzeboom (ISCO-88)

16		917	
19		320	
20		1438	
21		720	
22		283	
23		4539	
24		77	
25		122	
26		1446	
27		680	
28		491	
29		5018	
30		6948	
31		1125	
32		924	
	(38 rows omitted)	34827	
78	,	161	
79		159	
82		102	
83		56	
85		260	
87		138	
88		504	
90		59	
-1	No Answer	64	
-2	Does not apply	1029	
-3	Answer improbable	0	
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0	
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	33770	
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0	
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0	

## misei88 - MOTHER ISEI-Status88 Ganzeboom (ISCO-88)

16	4044
19	172
20	1349
21	37
22	40
23	1693
24	241

25		1438
26		147
27		140
28		67
29		1312
30		2129
31		188
32		209
	(38 rows omitted)	23721
78		44
79		14
82		29
83		15
85		88
87		14
88		202
90		13
-1	No Answer	27
-2	Does not apply	1936
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	56868
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

fmps92 - FATHER Magnitude Prestige Scale (KldB92)

30		1
30.1000003814697		776
30.2000007629395		591
30.2999992370605		51
31		1262
31.1000003814697		165
31.2000007629395		173
31.5		719
31.7000007629395		575
31.7999992370605		230
31.8999996185303		28
32		61
32.0999984741211		542
32.2000007629395		176
32.2999992370605		205
	(162 rows omitted)	54404
138.899993896484		56
139.800003051758		45
145.699996948242		230
152.5		211
153.5		74
191.300003051758		504
207.199996948242		40

216		99
-1	No Answer	64
-2	Does not apply	1030
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	33865
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## mmps92 - MOTHER Magnitude Prestige Scale (KldB92)

30		98
30.1000003814697		821
30.2000007629395		31
30.2999992370605		46
31		1041
31.1000003814697		6
31.2000007629395		13
31.5		328
31.7000007629395		175
31.7999992370605		46
31.8999996185303		19
32		7
32.0999984741211		296
32.2000007629395		47
32.2999992370605		2555
32.2333332370003	(158 rows omitted)	31247
138.899993896484	(130 lows offitted)	15
139.800003051758		22
145.699996948242		55
152.5		72
152.5		10
191.300003051758		202
207.199996948242		76
216		53
-1	No Answer	27
-2	Does not apply	1936
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	56933
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## fsiops88 - FATHER TREIMANS STANDARD INT.OCC.PR.SCORE (ISCO-88)

6	3
13	96
15	620
17	2

18		109
19		1468
20		955
21		251
22		87
23		793
24		690
25		544
26		107
27		379
28		773
	(39 rows omitted)	52146
69		98
70		835
71		102
72		266
73		160
75		56
76		59
78		715
-1	No Answer	64
-2	Does not apply	1029
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	33770
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## msiops88 - MOTHER TREIMANS STANDARD INT.OCC.PR.SCORE (ISCO-88)

13		7
15		31
17		31
18		16
19		1369
20		362
21		2871
22		669
23		1341
24		77
25		399
26		733
27		50
28		109
29		367
	(38 rows omitted)	28313
69		46
70		156
71		29
72		46

73		35
75		2
76		13
78		274
-1	No Answer	27
-2	Does not apply	1936
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	56868
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## **fegp88** – FATHER ERIKSON,GOLDTHORPE Class Category (ISCO-88)

1	(I) Higher Managerial and Professional Workers	7960
2	(II) Lower Managerial and Professional Workers	8888
3	(IIIa) Routine Clerical Work	2377
4	(IIIb) Routine Service and Sales Work	2629
5	(IVa) Small Self-Employed With Employees	1804
6	(IVb) Small Self-Employed Without Employees	1282
7	(V) Manual Supervisors	0
8	(VI) Skilled Manual Workers	19595
9	(VIIa) Semi- and Unskilled Manual Workers	11681
10	(VIIb) Agricultural Labour	3766
11	(IVc) Self-Employed Farmers	1332
-1	No Answer	33834
-2	Does not apply	1029
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## megp88 - MOTHER ERIKSON, GOLDTHORPE Class Category (ISCO-88)

(I) Higher Managerial and Professional Workers	1669
(II) Lower Managerial and Professional Workers	6548
(IIIa) Routine Clerical Work	6356
(IIIb) Routine Service and Sales Work	8120
(IVa) Small Self-Employed With Employees	431
(IVb) Small Self-Employed Without Employees	818
(V) Manual Supervisors	0
(VI) Skilled Manual Workers	4138
(VIIa) Semi- and Unskilled Manual Workers	6658
(VIIb) Agricultural Labour	2148
(IVc) Self-Employed Farmers	460
No Answer	56895
Does not apply	1936
Answer improbable	0
	(II) Lower Managerial and Professional Workers (IIIa) Routine Clerical Work (IIIb) Routine Service and Sales Work (IVa) Small Self-Employed With Employees (IVb) Small Self-Employed Without Employees (V) Manual Supervisors (VI) Skilled Manual Workers (VIIa) Semi- and Unskilled Manual Workers (VIIb) Agricultural Labour (IVc) Self-Employed Farmers No Answer Does not apply

-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	0
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### fkldb92 - FATHER StaBuA 1992 Job Classification

110	Farmers, general	3104
111	Fruit and vegetable farmers (non-horticultural)	6
112	Arable farmers (special, permanent crops)	10
113	Livestock farmers and pasture farmers	0
114	Seed, crop producers, propagators (non-horticultural)	2
115	Crop protectors	4
116	Farmers and landlords	46
118	Farmers and wine growers	9
120	Wine growers, general	34
121	Vine propagators	1
129	Other wine growers	0
130	Agricultural workers, general	270
131	Agricultural supervisors	12
132	Agricultural machinery drivers	61
133	Vineyard workers	7
	(2262 rows omitted)	57568
9832	Other employees (job-searching) with (as yet) undefined occupation	1
9911	Specialized professionals without further specification	58
9921	Homeworkers without further specification	3
9931	Forepersons, group leaders without further specification	100
9941	Persons doing community service without further specification	0
9951	Self-employed persons without further specification	110
9961	Consultancy, planning professionals without further specification	11
9971	Other employees without further specification	122
-1	No Answer	62
-2	Does not apply	1028
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	33548
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## mkldb92 - MOTHER StaBuA 1992 Job Classification

110	Farmers, general	1044
111	Fruit and vegetable farmers (non-horticultural)	0
112	Arable farmers (special, permanent crops)	1
113	Livestock farmers and pasture farmers	0
114	Seed, crop producers, propagators (non-horticultural)	3
115	Crop protectors	0
116	Farmers and landlords	7
118	Farmers and wine growers	0

120	Wine growers, general	5
121	Vine propagators	0
129	Other wine growers	0
130	Agricultural workers, general	358
131	Agricultural supervisors	1
132	Agricultural machinery drivers	2
133	Vineyard workers	1
	(2262 rows omitted)	35918
9832	Other employees (job-searching) with (as yet) undefined occupation	1
9911	Specialized professionals without further specification	19
9921	Homeworkers without further specification	60
9931	Forepersons, group leaders without further specification	20
9941	Persons doing community service without further specification	0
9951	Self-employed persons without further specification	66
9961	Consultancy, planning professionals without further specification	8
9971	Other employees without further specification	126
-1	No Answer	26
-2	Does not apply	1932
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	56579
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## fkldb10 - FATHER Job (KldB2010)

1104	Officer	52
1203	Senior Non-Commissioned Officers and Higher	12
1302	Junior Non-Commissioned Officers	14
1402	Armed Forces Personnel in Other Ranks	102
11101	Occupations in Farming (without Specialisation)-Unskilled/Semiskilled Tasks	202
11102	Occupations in Farming (without Specialisation)-Skilled Tasks	523
11103	Occupations in Farming (without Specialisation)-Complex Tasks	1
11104	Occupations in Farming (without Specialisation)-Highly Complex Tasks	15
11113	Technical Occup. in Farming-Complex Tasks	2
11114	Technical Occup. in Farming-Highly Complex Tasks	0
11123	Agricultural Experts-Complex Tasks	0
11124	Agricultural Experts-High Complex Tasks	0
11132	Technical Laboratory Occup. in Agriculture-Skilled Tasks	0
11133	Technical Laboratory Occup. in Agriculture-Complex Tasks	0
11182	Occupations in Farming (with Specialisation, Not Elsewhere Classified)-Skilled Tasks	8
	(1263 rows omitted)	14175
94623	Prop Designers-Complex Tasks	0
94693	Supervisors in Stage, Costume and Prop Design	0
94704	Occupations in Museums (without Specialisation)-Highly Complex Tasks	1
94712	Technical Occup. in Museums and Exhibitions-Skilled Tasks	0
94713	Technical Occup. in Museums and Exhibitions-Complex Tasks	0
94714	Technical Occup. in Museums and Exhibitions-Highly Complex Tasks	0
94724	Art Experts-Highly Complex Tasks	0
94794	Managers in Museum	1

-1 -2 -3 -4 -5 -6 -7	No Answer Does not apply Answer improbable Inadmissible multiple response Not included in this version of the questionnaire Version of questionnaire with modified filtering Only available in less restricted edition	0 0 0 0 81069 0		
mkldb 10	- MOTHER StaBuA 1992 Job Classification			
1104	Officer	1		
1203	Senior Non-Commissioned Officers and Higher	0		
1302	Junior Non-Commissioned Officers	0		
1402	Armed Forces Personnel in Other Ranks	6		
11101	Occupations in Farming (without Specialisation)-Unskilled/Semiskilled Tasks	224		
11102	Occupations in Farming (without Specialisation)-Skilled Tasks	190		
11103	Occupations in Farming (without Specialisation)-Complex Tasks	0		
11104	Occupations in Farming (without Specialisation)-Highly Complex Tasks	1		
11113	Technical Occup. in Farming-Complex Tasks	0		
11114	Technical Occup. in Farming-Highly Complex Tasks	1		
11123	Agricultural Experts-Complex Tasks	0		
11124	Agricultural Experts-High Complex Tasks	0		
11132	Technical Laboratory Occup. in Agriculture-Skilled Tasks	0		
11133	Technical Laboratory Occup. in Agriculture-Complex Tasks	0		
11182	Occupations in Farming (with Specialisation, Not Elsewhere Classified)-Skilled Tasks	2		
	(1263 rows omitted)	11310		
94623	Prop Designers-Complex Tasks	0		
94693	Supervisors in Stage, Costume and Prop Design	0		
94704	Occupations in Museums (without Specialisation)-Highly Complex Tasks	4		
94712	Technical Occup. in Museums and Exhibitions-Skilled Tasks	3		
94713	Technical Occup. in Museums and Exhibitions-Complex Tasks	0		
94714	Technical Occup. in Museums and Exhibitions-Highly Complex Tasks	0		
94724	Art Experts-Highly Complex Tasks	0		
94794	Managers in Museum	1		
-1	No Answer	0		
-2	Does not apply	0		
-3	Answer improbable	0		
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0		
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	84434		
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0		
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0		
fisei08 -	FATHER ISEI-Status Ganzeboom (ISCO-08)			
11.0107	0002200010			
11.0100002288818 6				
11.5600004196167 6 11.7399997711182 247				
	0002288818			
13.3400	13.3400001525879 69			

13.3500003814697		9
13.7200002670288		4
13.8699998855591		12
14.210000038147		102
14.3900003433228		32
14.5699996948242		32
15.3500003814697		242
16.0799999237061		1
16.3600006103516		460
16.3799991607666		1
	(285 rows omitted)	13714
85.4100036621094		69
85.8499984741211		7
86.7200012207031		49
86.8099975585938		10
88.3099975585938		34
88.6999969482422		80
88.9599990844727		10
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	80955
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

# misei08 - MOTHER ISEI-Status Ganzeboom (ISCO-08)

11.0100002288818		1
11.5600004196167		4
11.7399997711182		251
12.0100002288818		9
13.2399997711182		18
13.3400001525879		4
13.8699998855591		4
14.210000038147		949
14.3900003433228		2
14.5699996948242		11
15.3500003814697		13
16.3600006103516		352
16.3799991607666		149
16.5		224
16.7999992370605		53
	(258 rows omitted)	9698
85.4100036621094		30
85.8499984741211		20
86.7200012207031		15
86.8099975585938		1
88.3099975585938		11

88.6999969482422		54
88.9599990844727		7
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	84297
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

## fmps08 - FATHER Magnitude Prestige Scale (ISCO-08)

20		115
23.8999996185303		273
24.7000007629395		202
26.7000007629395		57
26.8999996185303		215
28.6000003814697		12
30		147
30.2999992370605		33
31.2000007629395		1
31.6000003814697		9
31.7999992370605		166
31.8999996185303		47
32.4000015258789		36
34.7000007629395		69
35.5999984741211		20
	(162 rows omitted)	12398
159.800003051758		69
160.300003051758		66
160.5		133
170.899993896484		50
173.300003051758		15
179.600006103516		143
186.800003051758		10
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	81891
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

## mmps08 - MOTHER Magnitude Prestige Scale (ISCO-08)

20	3
23 8999996185303	260

24.7000007629395		14
26.7000007629395		5
26.8999996185303		133
28.6000003814697		4
30		1181
30.2999992370605		2
31.2000007629395		153
31.7999992370605		85
31.8999996185303		42
32.4000015258789		63
34.7000007629395		4
35.5999984741211		2
36.0999984741211		11
	(148 rows omitted)	8679
159.800003051758		30
160.300003051758		20
160.5		44
170.899993896484		15
173.300003051758		37
179.600006103516		75
186.800003051758		7
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	85308
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0
	•	

fsiops08 - FATHER TREIMANS STANDARD INT.OCC.PR.SCORE (ISCO-08)

5		6
12		4
13		44
15		202
16		7
17		1
18.0200004577637		40
20		103
20.0300006866455		32
20.2999992370605		172
20.3899993896484		26
21		62
21.0799999237061		460
21.6700000762939		52
21.7999992370605		1
	(183 rows omitted)	13644
73.0999984741211		49
73.5100021362305		58

75		26
75.6800003051758		11
76.1100006103516		10
78.0100021362305		143
78.1600036621094		69
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	80955
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0

# msiops08 - MOTHER TREIMANS STANDARD INT.OCC.PR.SCORE (ISCO-08)

Г		1
5		1
13		6
15		12
16		17
18.0200004577637		]
20		1098
20.0300006866455		11
20.2999992370605		73
20.3899993896484		58
21		42
21.0799999237061		352
21.6700000762939		167
22		241
22.2800006866455		204
22.6900005340576		3
	(164 rows omitted)	9411
73.0999984741211		15
73.5100021362305		51
75		3
75.6800003051758		2
76.1100006103516		7
78.0100021362305		75
78.1600036621094		30
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	84297
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	04237
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8	Question not part of the survey program this year	0
-0	Question not part of the survey program this year	U

fegp08 - FATHER ERIKSON, GOLDTHORPE Class Category (ISCO-08)

1	(I) Higher Managerial and Professional Workers	2015
2	(II) Lower Managerial and Professional Workers	1947
3	(IIIa) Routine Clerical Work	759
4	(IIIb) Routine Service and Sales Work	514
5	(IVa) Small Self-Employed with Employees	0
6	(IVb) Small Self-Employed without Employees	0
7	(V) Manual Supervisors	127
8	(VI) Skilled Manual Workers	3489
9	(VIIa) Semi- and Unskilled Manual Workers	3571
10	(VIIb) Agricultural Labour	788
11	(IVc) Self-Employed Farmers	13
-1	No answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Not valid	0
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	82954
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## megp08 - MOTHER ERIKSON,GOLDTHORPE Class Category (ISCO-08)

1	(I) Higher Managerial and Professional Workers	571
2	(II) Lower Managerial and Professional Workers	2033
3	(IIIa) Routine Clerical Work	2655
4	(IIIb) Routine Service and Sales Work	2131
5	(IVa) Small Self-Employed with Employees	0
6	(IVb) Small Self-Employed without Employees	0
7	(V) Manual Supervisors	6
8	(VI) Skilled Manual Workers	915
9	(VIIa) Semi- and Unskilled Manual Workers	2397
10	(VIIb) Agricultural Labour	506
11	(IVc) Self-Employed Farmers	2
-1	No answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Not valid	0
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	84961
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## misco08 - MOTHER ISCO-08

110	Commissioned Armed Forces Officers	1
210	Non-Commissioned Armed Forces Officers	0
310	Armed Forces Occupations, Other Ranks	6
1111	Legislators	7
1112	Senior Government Official	13
1113	Traditional Chiefs and Heads of Village	0
1114	Senior Officials of Special-Interest Organisations	3

1120	Managing Directors and Chief Executives	40	
1211	Finance Managers	8	
1212	Human Resource Managers	14	
1213	Policy and Planning Managers	6	
1219	Business Services and Administration Managers Not Elsewhere Classified	11	
1221	Sales and Marketing Managers	10	
1222	Advertising and Public Relations Managers	5	
1223	Research and Development Managers	2	
	(413 rows omitted)	11694	
9611	Garbage and Recycling Collectors	0	
9612	Refuse Sorters	2	
9613	Sweeper, Related Laborer	4	
9621	Messengers, Package Deliverers and Luggage Porters	41	
9622	Odd Job Persons	3	
9623	Meter Readers and Vending-Machine Collectors	0	
9624	Water and Firewood Collectors	0	
9629	Elementary Workers Not Elsewhere Classified	10	
-1	No Answer	0	
-2	Does not apply	0	
-3	Answer improbable	0	
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0	
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	84297	
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0	
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0	
fisco08	- FATHER ISCO-08		
110	Commissioned Armed Forces Officers	52	
210	Non-Commissioned Armed Forces Officers	16	
310	Armed Forces Occupations, Other Ranks	111	
1111	Legislators	20	
1112	Senior Government Official	46	
1113	Traditional Chiefs and Heads of Village	0	
1114	Senior Officials of Special-Interest Organisations	18	
1120			
1211	Managing Directors and Chief Executives	251	
1211	Managing Directors and Chief Executives Finance Managers		
1211		251	
	Finance Managers	251 36	
1212	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers	251 36 25	
1212 1213	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers Policy and Planning Managers	251 36 25 22	
1212 1213 1219	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers Policy and Planning Managers Business Services and Administration Managers Not Elsewhere Classified	251 36 25 22 21	
1212 1213 1219 1221	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers Policy and Planning Managers Business Services and Administration Managers Not Elsewhere Classified Sales and Marketing Managers	251 36 25 22 21 58	
1212 1213 1219 1221 1222	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers Policy and Planning Managers Business Services and Administration Managers Not Elsewhere Classified Sales and Marketing Managers Advertising and Public Relations Managers	251 36 25 22 21 58 3	
1212 1213 1219 1221 1222 1223	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers Policy and Planning Managers Business Services and Administration Managers Not Elsewhere Classified Sales and Marketing Managers Advertising and Public Relations Managers Research and Development Managers	251 36 25 22 21 58 3 6	
1212 1213 1219 1221 1222 1223	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers Policy and Planning Managers Business Services and Administration Managers Not Elsewhere Classified Sales and Marketing Managers Advertising and Public Relations Managers Research and Development Managers (413 rows omitted)	251 36 25 22 21 58 3 6	
1212 1213 1219 1221 1222 1223  9611	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers Policy and Planning Managers Business Services and Administration Managers Not Elsewhere Classified Sales and Marketing Managers Advertising and Public Relations Managers Research and Development Managers (413 rows omitted) Garbage and Recycling Collectors	251 36 25 22 21 58 3 6 14454 23	
1212 1213 1219 1221 1222 1223  9611 9612	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers Policy and Planning Managers Business Services and Administration Managers Not Elsewhere Classified Sales and Marketing Managers Advertising and Public Relations Managers Research and Development Managers (413 rows omitted) Garbage and Recycling Collectors Refuse Sorters	251 36 25 22 21 58 3 6 14454 23 9	
1212 1213 1219 1221 1222 1223  9611 9612 9613	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers Policy and Planning Managers Business Services and Administration Managers Not Elsewhere Classified Sales and Marketing Managers Advertising and Public Relations Managers Research and Development Managers (413 rows omitted) Garbage and Recycling Collectors Refuse Sorters Sweeper, Related Laborer	251 36 25 22 21 58 3 6 14454 23 9	
1212 1213 1219 1221 1222 1223  9611 9612 9613 9621	Finance Managers Human Resource Managers Policy and Planning Managers Business Services and Administration Managers Not Elsewhere Classified Sales and Marketing Managers Advertising and Public Relations Managers Research and Development Managers (413 rows omitted) Garbage and Recycling Collectors Refuse Sorters Sweeper, Related Laborer Messengers, Package Deliverers and Luggage Porters	251 36 25 22 21 58 3 6 14454 23 9 12 23	

9629	Elementary Workers Not Elsewhere Classified	11
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	80955
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### living1 - No. Of Years Living With Bio. Parents

? How many years of your childhood (up to the age of 15) did you live with the following persons? // With both of your (biological) parents ... years (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/131:lkh03[3749])

Λ		2021
0		3831
1		464
2		670
3		736
4		596
5		700
6		728
7		601
8		628
9		524
10		754
11		494
12		690
13		614
14		525
15		46244
-1	No answer	0
-2	Does not apply	223
-3	Not valid	8
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	37147
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### living2 - No. Of Years Living With Single Mother

? How many years of your childhood (up to the age of 15) did you live with the following persons? // With your mother without a (new) companion ... years (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/131:lkh04[3749])

0	50167
1	700
2	792
3	718
4	523
5	638

6		461
7		473
8		447
9		445
10		430
11		306
12		343
13		303
14		196
15		1857
-1	No answer	0
-2	Does not apply	221
-3	Not valid	10
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	37147
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

living3 - No. Of Years Living With Single Mother And Partner

? How many years of your childhood (up to the age of 15) did you live with the following persons? // With your mother and her (new) companion ... years (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/131:lkh05[3749])

_		
0		55369
1		186
2		217
3		236
4		228
5		291
6		200
7		257
8		253
9		236
10		262
11		177
12		228
13		145
14		83
15		431
-1	No answer	0
-2	Does not apply	221
-3	Not valid	10
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	37147
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### living4 - No. Of Years Living With Single Father

? How many years of your childhood (up to the age of 15) did you live with the following persons? // With your father without a (new) companion ... years (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/131:lkh06[3749])

0		E7700
-		57788
1		190
2		170
3		144
4		81
5		91
6		64
7		59
8		37
9		28
10		28
11		23
12		25
13		17
14		3
15		51
-1	No answer	0
-2	Does not apply	224
-3	Not valid	7
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	37147
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
	-	•
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### living5 - No. Of Years Living With Single Father And Partner

? How many years of your childhood (up to the age of 15) did you live with the following persons? // With your father and her (new) companion ... years (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/131:lkh07[3749])

0	58087	
1	96	
2	66	
3	78	
4	38	
5	81	
6	35	
7	44	
8	48	
9	50	
10	35	
11	32	
12	33	
13	21	
14	14	

15		41
-1	No answer	0
-2	Does not apply	224
-3	Not valid	7
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	37147
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## living7 - No. Of Years Living With Foster Parents

? How many years of your childhood (up to the age of 15) did you live with the following persons? // With foster parents ... years (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/131:lkh09 [3749])

0		58799
-1	No answer	0
-2	Does not apply	10666
-3	Not valid	6
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	26706
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### living6 - No. Of Years Living With Other Relatives

? How many years of your childhood (up to the age of 15) did you live with the following persons? // With other relatives ... years (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/131:lkh08 [3749])

0		57455
1		136
2		131
3		97
4		81
5		97
6		80
7		77
8		60
9		47
10		61
11		43
12		54
13		56
14		35
15		289
-1	No answer	0
-2	Does not apply	225
-3	Not valid	6
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	37147

-6 Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter
 -7 Only available in less restricted edition
 0

## living8 - No. Of Years Living In Home

? How many years of your childhood (up to the age of 15) did you live with the following persons? // In an orphanage ... years (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/131:lkh10[3749])

_		
0		58168
1		108
2		97
3		73
4		46
5		49
6		36
7		34
8		25
9		31
10		15
11		12
12		13
13		12
14		10
15		70
-1	No answer	4
-2	Does not apply	220
-3	Not valid	7
-4	Forbidden Multiple Response	0
-5	Not Included In Questionnaire Version	37147
-6	Questionnaire Version With Modified Filter	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### fprofstat – Job Position Father

0	Do Not Know	6
1	Has Died	2951
10	not employed	2200
11	In Education	42
12	Unemployed, Sick	1179
13	Pensioner	891
14	war captivity	8
15	Military, Community Service	1
110	Apprentice	4
120	Apprentice, Trainee Industry Technology	9
130	Apprentice, Trainee Commercials	1
140	Trainee, Intern	7
200	Blue Collar Worker	22
210	Untrained Worker	2721
220	Semi-Trained Worker	7356
	(30 rows omitted)	36554

540	H. Qualified Professional	5447
550	Managerial	1312
560		8
600	Civil Servant	3
610	Low-Level Civil Service	493
620	Middle-Level Civil Service	1830
630	High-Level Civil Service	1649
640	Executive Civil Service	1202
-1	No Answer	12625
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	54
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	17602
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## mprofstat – Job Position Mother

0	Do Not Know	0
1	Has Died	774
10	not employed	21481
11	In Education	91
12	Unemployed, Sick	1510
13	Pensioner	1112
14	war captivity	0
15	Military, Community Service	1
110	Apprentice	10
120	Apprentice, Trainee Industry Technology	28
130	Apprentice, Trainee Trade And Commerce	8
140	Trainee, Intern	18
200	Blue Collar Worker	0
210	Untrained Worker	3389
220	Semi-Trained Worker	4434
	(30 rows omitted)	22342
540	H. Qualified Professional	1718
550	Managerial	164
560		2
600	Civil Servant	0
610	Low-Level Civil Service	64
620	Middle-Level Civil Service	423
630	High-Level Civil Service	605
640	Executive Civil Service	295
-1	No Answer	2632
-2	Does not apply	181
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	34895
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## **ffight** – Argue Or Fight With Father When Respondent 15

1	very often	1613
`	-	
2	Often	4525
3	Sometimes	11586
4	Seldom	15334
5	Never	8233
6	Person Not Present	4634
-1	No Answer	521
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	49731
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## **mfight** – Argue Or Fight With Mother When Respondent 15

1	very often	1856
2	Often	6067
3	Sometimes	13656
4	Seldom	15996
5	Never	7315
6	Person Not Present	1139
-1	No Answer	417
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	49731
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## mcurrloc - Current residence of Mother

0	Has Died	26644
1	Lives In Same HH	13132
2	Lives In Same Housing	1971
3	Lives Neighborhood	2900
4	Lives Same Town	10082
5	In Another Town	7971
6	Lives Further Away In Germany	5028
7	Lives Elsewhere	1368
8	Lives Else E Germany	1276
9	Lives Else W Germany	4312
10	Lives Foreign Country	6045
11	Elsewhere abroad	852
12	In my country of origin	3863
13	Elsewhere in Germany	1336
-1	No Answer	8659

-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	738
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### fcurrloc - Current residence of Father

0	Has Died	37503
1	Lives In Same HH	9520
2	Lives In Same Housing	1295
3	Lives Neighborhood	2014
4	Lives Same Town	7991
5	In Another Town	6223
6	Lives Further Away In Germany	4368
7	Lives Elsewhere	1175
8	Lives Else E Germany	1323
9	Lives Else W Germany	4220
10	Lives Foreign Country	5216
11	Elsewhere abroad	655
12	In my country of origin	3006
13	Elsewhere in Germany	1036
-1	No Answer	9899
-2	Does not apply	0
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	733
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## morigin – Country of Origin, Mother

**?** Was your father / mother born in Germany? // Yes (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-ll/29:lm03a [4339])

? Was your father / mother born in Germany? // [Mother] Yes (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/116:lm03a[8969])

1	Germany	35407
2	Turkey	1969
3	Ex-Yugoslavia	203
4	Greece	476
5	Italy	651
6	Spain	253
7	Ex-GDR (only as country of origin)	7
10	Austria	230
11	France	112
12	Benelux	3
13	Denmark	29
14	Great Britain	58

15	Sweden	24
16	Norway	12
17	Finland	19
	(162 rows omitted)	9026
180	Bessarabia	1
181	Myanmar	3
183	Niger	1
196	Kosovo	8
222	Eastern Europe	64
333	Other Unspecified Foreign Country	0
998	Other, specified	1
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	47546
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	24
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8		50

# **forigin** – Country of Origin, Father

1	Germany	33815
2	Turkey	2018
3	Ex-Yugoslavia	241
4	Greece	513
5	Italy	847
6	Spain	273
7	Ex-GDR (only as country of origin)	1
10	Austria	216
11	France	117
12	Benelux	3
13	Denmark	19
14	Great Britain	76
15	Sweden	15
16	Norway	14
17	Finland	14
	(162 rows omitted)	8677
180	Bessarabia	2
181	Myanmar	3
183	Niger	1
188		1
196		3
222	Eastern Europe	51
333	Other Unspecified Foreign Country	0
-1	No Answer	0
-2	Does not apply	48941
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	54

-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0
-8		262

#### sibl - Siblings yes/no

1	Yes	66798
2	No	8132
-1	No Answer	1141
-2	Does not apply	17278
-3	Answer improbable	0
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2828
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

#### nums - Number Of Sisters

- Po you have or had any siblings? // Yes ... siblings (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-ll/81:lbsanz [4381])
- ? Do you or did you have any siblings? // Yes. Please state number: ... siblings (from: soepcore/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/170:lbsanz[3787])
- Plow many brothers and/or sisters (including half-brothers & half-sisters) do you have? // Number of brothers &/or sisters (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m34/397:lbsanz[12305])
  - -1 -2 -5

#### **numb** - Number Of Brothers

- ? Do you have or had any siblings? // Yes ... siblings (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-ll/81:lbsanz [4381])
- ? Do you or did you have any siblings? // Yes. Please state number: ... siblings (from: soepcore/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/170:lbsanz[3787])
- ? How many brothers and/or sisters (including half-brothers & half-sisters) do you have? // Number of brothers &/or sisters (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m34/397:lbsanz[12305])

0	23212
1	23156
2	9561
3	3451
4	1372
5	553
6	238
7	123
8	38
9	17
10	4
-1	9236
-2	22388
-5	2828

## twin - Twin sister/brother

? Do you have or had any siblings? // Type of sibling (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-ll/81:lbsart1[4381])

? Do you or did you have any siblings? // Type of sibling (from: soep-core/soep-core-2016-pb-m12-erst/170:lbsart1[3787])

1	Yes, monozygotic	235
2	Yes, dizygotic	516
3	No	59981
-1	No Answer	1139
-2	Does not apply	31467
-3	Answer improbable	11
-4	Inadmissible multiple response	0
-5	Not included in this version of the questionnaire	2828
-6	Version of questionnaire with modified filtering	0
-7	Only available in less restricted edition	0

## siblup – Time of update - siblings

2003	22394
2004	807
2005	662
2006	529
2007	2574
2008	592
2009	439
2010	2429
2011	11891
2012	4884
2013	5611
2014	1113
2015	2586
2016	5054
2017	7366

2018	2491
2019	3999
-1	1141
-2	17278
-5	2337